
Lucas Soil and Water Conservation District Request for Proposals 
Farm Field Application of Toledo Harbor Dredge Material Demonstration Project 

Questions and Answers Summary 

The Lucas Soil and Water Conservation District (Lucas SWCD) has received the following questions seeking clarification on the request for 
proposals (RFP) to conduct a demonstration project for the field application of Toledo Harbor dredge material from the Dredged Material Center 
of Innovation on a working farm in northwest Ohio. Lucas SWCD has summarized the questions received and answers to these questions.  For 
further clarification on this RFP, please contact Joey Sink-Oiler at JSink@co.lucas.oh.us 

Summary of Questions Received and Answers to Questions on the RFP for Farm Field Application of Toledo Harbor Dredge Material 

Demonstration Project 

Question # Questions Received on the RFP Answers to Questions Received on the RFP 

1 What is the allowed overhead?  Will 

the allowed overhead be the Ohio 

Lake Erie Commission (OLEC) Lake 

Erie Protection Fund (LEPF) grant 

maximum of 10%? 

Yes, the allowed overhead will be the OLEC LEPF grant maximum of 10%. 

2 Can the grant proposal be subject 

to a no cost extension for an 

additional year? 

Yes, the grant proposal can be subject to a no cost extension for an additional year, to 

December 30, 2023.  Applicants may include this in their proposal and timeline. 

3 What laboratories have been 

approved by Lucas SWCD to provide 

third party verification of crop yield 

and soil testing?   

A list of approved laboratories from Lucas SWCD is provided below:  

A&L Great Lakes approved for agronomic parameters; 
Alloway, ALS Environmental, Microbac approved for soil and water chemical analyses; 
PACE Analytical approved for soil testing and plant analysis; Spectrum Analytic Inc. 
approved for soil testing and plant analysis 

Other laboratories that routinely conduct testing using standard methods for the 
specific analyses may be used, subject to approval by Lucas SWCD.  
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4 Can other laboratories that have not 

been approved by Lucas SWCD be 

used to provide third party 

verification of crop yield and soil 

testing?    

Yes, other laboratories that routinely conduct testing using standard methods for the 

specific analyses may be used, subject to approval by Lucas SWCD.  

5 Should the actual food crops 

harvested, corn and/or soybeans, be 

tested for any potential chemicals of 

concern? 

Although previous dredge material testing has shown that chemicals are not a concern, 

there is value in providing additional data to demonstrate food safety.  Food crop 

testing can be included in the proposal and would be of high value to demonstrate food 

safety and could include testing harvested corn and/or soybeans for metals, polynuclear 

aromatic hydrocarbons (PAHs) and polychlorinated biphenyls (PCBs).   

6 Is there a particular thickness of 

dredge needing to be applied?  

The amount of dredge material that is placed on the field is based on the applicant’s 

determination of the best ratios/percentages to optimize its use as a soil amendment.    

7 Is there a size requirement/limit for 

the planting in the fields? 

The size of the crop planting areas will be determined by the applicant and is based on a 

number of factors including sampling parameters, transportation costs, planting and 

harvesting, other demonstration project evaluations, etc.  

8 Expectations of monitoring 

parameters and frequency of 

monitoring needed?   

Please propose monitoring parameters and frequency of analysis to provide data 

needed to demonstration the effectiveness of using dredge material as a soil 

amendment, as described in the RFP.   

9 What is to be included in the final 

report?  

Any and all data collected should be included in the final report, including but not 

limited to crop yields, soil, plant and seed testing results, monitoring analysis and all 

processes implemented and used to produce the reported results.  

10 What is to be done with the product 

produced?  

Based on previous dredge material testing, it is not anticipated that there would be any 

concerns for food safety.  However, it would be highly valued as a metric and prudent 

to include food crop testing to demonstrate food safety. 

 

 


